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RAR Official Filing:
4/23]01** ¥k kxxkkk %59 AM**¥¥kkkxkkkMatilda Sanders***kk*kkkkkkq

Matilda Sanderg_

M R I T
To: Kay Flynn
Subject: RE: Docket No. 010328-TP - KMC Telecom I, Inc.
ok

—----Original Message~----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2001 9:00 AM

To: Jackie Gilchrist

Cc: Matilda Sanders; Linda Williams; Marguerite Lockard
Subject: RE: Docket No. 010328-TP - KMC Telecom Ii, Inc.

Okay. M

We will be on the lookout for a transfer by KMC and wiil put it in Docket 010328, ratheApening a
new docket.

Matilda, Marguerite, and Linda: please note!
Kay

—-=-0riginal Message-----

From: Jackie Gilchrist

Sent: Monday, April 23, 2001 8:54 AM

To: Kay Flynn

Subject: Docket No. 010328-TP - KMC Telecom I, Inc.

The company will be filing an application to transfer its AAV Certificate to KMC Telecom lil.
Please do not open a new docket, AAV transfer will be handled in Docket No. 010328-TP. |
requested the company to reference Docket No. 010328-TP on the AAV Transfer, but they may
have forgotten.
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7/30/ 01 xxkkkxk%%Q:50 AM****kk*kxx*k*¥Matilda Sanders**x**¥¥kxkxxg

Matilda Sanders 1565 - Pak
From: Andrea Cowart

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2001 9:50 AM 5/

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 7/30/01 9:49:00 AM

PAA Orders

010590 - 0105900r .jae
010366 - 0103660r jae
010328 - 0103280r.jae
010371 - 010371or.frb



, s~
= CCA Official Filing:
8/3/01x kkxxxkkkx1(0:37 AM* ¥ *kkxkxkkxMatilda Sanders* ¥ kxxxkkkkkkq

—
Matilda Sanders e ?SC -0l -1 %5 A -‘Pﬁ-pf-TP
From: Andrea Cowart
Sent: Friday, August 03, 2001 10:36 AM 7~
To: CCA - Orders / Notices
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted
Date and Time: 8/3/01 10:35.00 AM
Docket Number: 010328-TP
Filename / Path: 010328a0.jae
Amendatory Order
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8/27,01***********8:12 AM***********Matilda Sanders************l

Matilda .Sanders 1743 -co

From: Andrea Cowart 2~
Sent: Monday, August 27, 2001 8:12 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 8/27/01 8:10:00 AM

Consummating Orders

010590 - 010590co.jae
010848 - 010848co.jae
010366 - 010366co.jae
010328 - 010328co.jae



